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The (PAC) Public Art Committee met on, October 3, 2025 at 10:00AM at the Rommel Center for Entrepreneurship -212 W Main St, Suite 205, Salisbury, MD 21801
In Attendance:
Susan Holt, Derek Jarmon, Nancy Mitchell, KT Tuminello, Matt Verbits, Bill Wolff
Opening:
Meeting Called to Order by Chair Susan Holt at 10:04 AM.
1. Minutes were reviewed and approved.
2. Before we moved on to Old Business, Chair Susan Holt
· Shared her misimpression that guidelines for the Public Art Project City Park should NOT include the project proposal. A quick look at this cleared this up: https://salisbury.md/parksculpture.
· Bill Wolff seconded and pointed out that the Call for submissions on the City website is an RFQ. However, the submission form is an RFP and mentions the proposals. What we have now is a hybrid of RFQ and RFP. In the future, we need to clarify this.
· Derek Jarmon reminded the committee that his numerous emails asking the committee to proofread all PAC documents and send him the edits before the deadline had been largely ignored. As a result, other important deadlines have been missed, leading to misunderstandings such as the above.
· Secretary Nancy Mitchell expressed the same lack of response.
· The Committee agreed (there was no motion) to respond promptly to all emails, especially those requesting the committee to proofread documents. If we respond that emails have been received, we won’t miss deadline dates or have misunderstandings. Otherwise, we risk losing valuable time if we have to start from scratch at every meeting.






· KT Tuminello mentioned that we must adhere to the Open Meeting Act. https://dls.maryland.gov/pubs/prod/NoPblTabPDF/OpenMeetingsAct.pdf
· Max Verbitis suggested we keep the emails in a file to adhere to the above.
· Note: I’m happy to report that since the October 3rd meeting, most of the Committee has responded to emails promptly. As a result, the City Park Project is up to speed with scheduled interviews with the five semi-finalists on November 7th. Interviews will consist of questions and a rubric for judging each presentation.
3. Old Business Updates: City Park Public Art Project:
· The committee reviewed the applications and chose five semi-finalists based on the above guidelines on the PAC website:
· #1: Colin @www.carvingcolin.com
· #10: Jared and Jeri Alexander
· #11: Marguerite de Messières and Tsvetomir Naydenov
· #13: Reneè D. Campbell
· #14: Elena Greenwood
Important to note: All the following were discussed and approved via email in the weeks following the meeting. Due to the urgency of the deadline schedule, decisions were made to approve the questions (thank you, Bill) and the rubric (thank you, Max) via email.
· Interviews are scheduled for Friday, November 7, 2025.
· Presenters will be allowed 5 minutes for the presentation, followed by
· 10 minutes for questions (The committee’s five, plus any questions the interviewees might have).
· After the presenters leave, the PAC Committee will have 5 minutes to discuss the presentation before the next presenter.
· Presenters will be asked the following questions:
· 1. Can you please address your strategy for engaging all audiences? What is your strategy for interactivity or engagement?
· 2. Can you please address your proposed use of materials, including your relevant experience and ease of maintenance?
· 3. What is your role in the community, and how does this work engage the community?
· [bookmark: _GoBack]4. Can you please discuss your experience in working on this scale, and how your design fits into the Salisbury City park?
· 5. How will you budget your time, materials, and what elements of the project will you outsource or work with others? Do you need any extra support from the City?



· Presenters will be rated on this rubric, which Max has prepared for the committee:
· https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1tN_DDbXE-ekyWSY0a0uyeASyXDhkKTUu/edit?gid=1540449964#gid=1540449964
4. New Business
· to be discussed after the City Park Project and the Salisbury Prize are well underway:
· Working more closely with Derek to design our timelines, ensuring we all feel comfortable with the process and timing of information going out.
· Starting a registry of all applicants for future projects.
· Clarify the requirements (RFP and RFQ) on the website for both projects.
· Revisit PAC Presence at 3rd Friday, NNO and NFF.
Meeting ended (not formally adjourned) at 11:00 am
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